
Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT 

RISK (CMAR) FOR THE ECISD DATA CENTER RENOVATION 
 
DATE: August 19, 2014 
 

 
Attached is the Grading Worksheet for the Construction Management at Risk (CMAR) 
Services for the ECISD Data Center Renovation. 
 
 
 
 

**************************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve as presented. 
 

**************************** 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectively submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe  Kellie Wilks 
Superintendent of Schools Chief Technology Officer 
 


